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Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 4:36 PM
To: 'dweirich@8x8.com'

Cc: Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; George Li
Subject: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Attachments: SAMPLE-Requestinfo.doc

Good Afternoon,

Your application for Visit, Inc., File # ITC-214-20070830-00363 has been reviewed and to complete
the process you need to specify in question #5 of the application what service type you are seeking (e.g.
Global or Limited Resale Authority, 63.18(e)(2)). We also need ownership information pertaining to the
individual(s) who own 8x8, Inc. Attached is a sample application to follow for questions 9, 11, 14 and
15 of section 63.18. Please provide me with the required information no later than C.0.B. September
19, 2007; otherwise the application will be dismissed. You may e-mail the attachment to me at
Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov or to Joann.Ekblad@fcc.gov as a PDF document.

Thank you,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Veronica.Garcia-Ullca@fce.gov
Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
(202) 418-0481

9/12/2007
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Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

From: Dan Weirich [dweirich@8x8.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 5:13 PM
To: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Attachments: Visit.Inc.214.FCC.Response.Letter.09.13.07.version3.pdf

Revised letter with date is attached. When do you think the 214 license will be approved?
Dan

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa [mailto:Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 1:07 PM

To: Dan Weirich

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

The attachment will be added to the application, but can you please date the letter.
Thank you,
Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

From: Dan Weirich [mailto:dweirich@8x8.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:06 PM
To: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Cc: George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra
Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Revised letter is attached.

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa [mailto:Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 10:36 AM

To: Dan Weirich

Cc: Mikelle Morra; George Li; Joann Ekblad

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Please state on your attachment if anyone owns 10% or more of 8x8, Inc. If there are individuals that own 10% or
more please follow the sample attachment (sent with the first email) to present us with their information. If no one
owns more than 10% please state in the attachment that there are no individuals that own 10% or more of 8x8,
Inc.

From: Dan Weirich [mailto:dweirich@8x8.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 11:51 AM
To: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Cc: George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra
Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Resent with attachment.
Dan

9/14/2007
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From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa [mailto:Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 8:49 AM

To: Dan Weirich

Cc: Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; George Li

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

There was no attachment with your email.

Thank you,
Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

From: Dan Weirich [mailto:dweirich@8x8.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 11:44 AM
To: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Cc: Joann Ekblad

Subject: RE: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Veronica,

| have attached a response to your email. Please let me know if | you additional information.

Dan Weirich

Chief Financial Officer
8x8, Inc.

NASDAQ: EGHT
Phone 1-408-654-0823

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa [mailto:Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 1:36 PM

To: Dan Weirich

Cc: Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; George Li

Subject: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Good Afternoon,

Your application for Visit, Inc., File # ITC-214-20070830-00363 has been reviewed and to complete
the process you need to specify in question #5 of the application what service type you are seeking (e.g.
Global or Limited Resale Authority, 63.18(e)(2)). We also need ownership information pertaining to the
individual(s) who own 8x8, Inc. Attached is a sample application to follow for questions 9, 11, 14 and
15 of section 63.18. Please provide me with the required information no later than C.O.B. September
19, 2007; otherwise the application will be dismissed. You may e-mail the attachment to me at

Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov or to Joann.Ekblad@fcc.gov as a PDF document.

Thank you,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
(202) 418-0481

9/14/2007



